From: Isaac, Graham [DPYGB]

To: Ekdahl, Andrew [DPYUS]; Camino, Tom [DPYUS]
CC: Farrar, Richard [DPYGB]; Fletl, Magnus [DPYGE]
Sent: 4/30/2008 12:11:45 PM
Subject: ASR Clinical Data

Guys,

Yesterday we were given some clinical data which compares metal ion levels between BMR and ASR. In essence this shows
that under certain conditions ABR is susceptible to exireme metal ion levels, whereas in the hands of the same surgeon BHR
does not have the same problems. The difference Is most pronounced in females and seems to be related to the use of small
cups. | think this data has a bearing on the urgency of updating ASR. | believe that this data will appear inthe journals in 2 parts
in 8 month and 12 months and has the potential to seriously affect our business. We need to discuss this at the earliest possible
opportunity as | believe it means that we need to start any ASR upgrade sooner than our previous plans had suggested. s there
any opportunity to discuss ths tommorrow?

Fegards
Graham

Graham lsaac PhD

Distinguished Resesarch Fellow
@<L, o>

Tel +44 113 387 7864

Fax: +44 113 387 7801

Mobile; +44 7825 784 165

Erail: gisaac@dpyghjoj.com
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